
GATORS OH THE PASS, INC 
r. a 12781 KingtiSh Drive 

Treasure Island, FL 33706 
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Ms. Jackie Knight 
State of Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Ofice Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
TaIlahassee, FL 32399,0850 

RE: TE63 1-02-043 

Dear Ms. Knight: 

Per our conversation of last week, I am enclosing a $50.00 check for the zero return as you requested. In 
addition, I ask that our certificate be cancelled, since the pay phone that was owned by us was removed fiom the 
premises years ago, and we have no use for the certificate. 

If you have any questions or comments, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

c m s  
enclosure 

I 

Very Truly Yours, 

Cynthia A. Edmunds 
Comptroller 


